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Ruth Nettles 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

cc: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com] 

Monday, November 17,2008 4:07 PM 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

jphoy@uiwater.com; pcflynn@uiwater.com; dswain@milianswain.com; Frankden@nettally.com; Martin 
Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins 

Filing in Docket No.: 080250-SU; Mid-County Services, Inc.'s Application for an Increase in Wastewater Rates 
Increase in Pinellas County, Florida 

High 
Attachments: PSC Clerk 05 (Response to 2nd Deficiencies).ltr.11-17-2008.pdf 

a. 

b. 

C. 

d. 

e. 

Martin S. Friedman, Esq. 
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Em ail : mfried.m.a.n.@r_ssba?tottp_meys.com 

cmarce!.!i~-rs.batto_rneus,.m. 

Docket No.: 080250-SU; Mid-County Services, Inc.'s Application for an Increase in Wastewater Rates Increase in Pinellas 
County, Florida - Filing Mid-County Services, Inc.'s responses to the Staff's October 23, 2008 correspondence identifying 
additional deficiencies in the MFRs filed in the above-referenced proceeding. 

Mid-County Services, Inc. 

76 Pages. 

Letter to Commission Clerk and responses to the Staff's October 23, 2008 correspondence identifying additional 
deficiencies in the MFRs - 76 pages. 

11/17/2008 
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picked up on the original B-12 
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E-FILING 
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SANLANDO CENTER 
2180 W STATE ROAD 434, SUITE 21 18 
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(LICENSED IN NEW YORK ONLY) 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

RE: Docket No. 080250-SU; Mid-County Services, Inc.'s Application for an Increase in 
Wastewater Rates Increase in Pinellas County, Florida 
Our File No.: 30057.155 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

The following are Mid-County Services, Inc.'s (the YJtility") responses to the 
Commission Staff's October 23, 2008 correspondence identifymg additional deficiencies 
in the MFRs filed in the above-referenced proceeding. 

Please find attached hereto the document titled Mid-County B-12 to GI, tie ou t for  
deficiency 2 (2"d set deficiencies). This document shows the amount of allocated salaries 
shown on the original filed B-12, the revised B-12 filed on 10/13/08 (submitted again in 
response to this deficiency), and the general ledger. It also shows any difference 
between the original filed B-12 and the general ledger. These differences all have 
explanations; many of the explanations were supported by the revised B-12 filed on 
10/13/08. There were however, differences that could not be traced back to the 
allocation workpapers. Since these could not be traced back as a proper allocation, the 
Utility did not include them on the B-12. Additionally, the document titled Mid-County 
Test year Employees is being resubmitted to correct a scrivener's error. 

As in the revised B-12 filed on 10/13/08, the total allocation of salaries is 
$270,422, an increase of $5,588 compared to the original total allocation of $264,834. 
This difference is attributable to: 
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$11,261 

$11,037 

In its second deficiency letter, Staff called attention to the total of Schedule B-6 
lines (1) and (2) of $259,385. This is the total salaries reflected on the general ledger. 
The difference between the salaries reflected on the general ledger ($259,385) and the 
salaries reflected on the revised B-12 filed on 10/13/08 ($270,422) is $11,037. This 
difference is comprised of: 

untraceable 
Actual capitalized time directly booked to Mid- 
County 
Total difference between revised B-12 filed on 
10/13/08 and B-6 

$356 

$ 893 

($1,473) 

Amount of allocated capitalized time in March 
booked to the GL and not picked up on the revised 
B-12 filed on 10/13/08 because it was untraceable 
Amount of allocated capitalized time in June 
booked to the GL and not picked up on the revised 
B-12 filed on 10/13/08 because it was untraceable 
Additional allocation of executive salaries in 
March, but not picked up on the original B-12 or 
the revised B-12 filed on 10/13/08 because it was 

This capitalized time of $11,261 ($11,262 due to rounding) is provided in the 
document titled Salary Allocation of Field Employees, attached hereto. 
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As noted previously, each employee’s salary is calculated in the manner below. 
The only difference for each employee is the denominator, which varies depending on 
the specific systems for which each employee works. The salary allocation was 
calculated for per books purposes based on equivalent residential customers (ERCs), 
converted into customer equivalents (CEs). The allocation was then calculated as 
follows: 

Mid-County CEs at 12/31/07 
Total CEs at 12/31/07 for systems where employee performs duties 

The salary allocation for each employee for each of the four quarters can be found 
on each employee’s salary sheet from the attached Salary Allocation of Field Employees, 
under the section, “Salary Allocation”. For example, John Bonagura’s salary allocation 
for the first quarter shows the following, which shows that Mid-County receives 4.94% 
(3,352 CEs / 67,898 CEs) of John Bonagura’s first quarter salary ($16,250 * 4.94% = 
$802). 

(a> 0) (cl (4 (e) 
10 Swtems 10 Svstems 10 Svstems Allocation 10 Salarv 

9 F9nployee Customer 
No. Name Assimed Equivalents % Assimed Method Allocated 

Bonagura, 
John 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 
6 

Tierra Verde 1,205 

Lake Placid 240 

East Lake 909 

Pebble Creek 2,211 

Alafaya 7,319 
Longwood 

line Mine 
1.77% 23 288 

line 2/line 
0.35% 23 57 

line 3/line 
1.34% 23 218 

line 4/line 
3.26% 23 529 

line Wine 
10.78% 23 1,752 
2.66% line 6/line 
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7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

Wedgefield 
Cypress 
Lakes 

Eagle Ridge 

Mid-County 

LUSI 

UIF 

Miles Grant 

Sanlando 

Pennbrooke 

Sandalhaven 

Bayside 

South Gate 

Labrador 

Acme 
Hutchinson 
Island 

Sandy Creek 

1,806 

2,313 

1,773 

2,532 

3,352 

9,912 

8,123 

1,642 

16,463 

2,082 

985 

244 

2,883 

1,167 

161 

294 

282 

23 
line 7/line 

3.41% 23 
line 8/line 

line 9/line 

line 1O/line 

line ll/line 

line 12/line 

line 13/line 

line 14/line 

line 15/line 

line 16/line 

line 17/line 

line 18/line 

line 19/line 

line 20/line 

line 2l/line 

line 22/line 

2.61% 23 

3.73% 23 

4.94% 23 

14.60% 23 

11.96% 23 

2.42% 23 

24.25% 23 

3.07% 23 

1.45% 23 

0.36% 23 

4.25% 23 

1.72% 23 

0.24% 23 

0.43% 23 

0.42% 23 

432 

554 

424 

606 

802 

2,372 

1,944 

393 

3,940 

498 

236 

58 

690 

279 

39 

70 

67 

67,898 100.00% 16,250 

The allocation applies to the employee’s total salary expense. Any capitalized portion 
is then credited directly to Mid-County’s salary expense, and debited to the proper 
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capital account, as shown by employee on the attached Salary Allocation of Field 
Employees. The personnel who have capitalized time to Mid-County are as follows: 

John Hoy 
Patrick Flynn 
Scotty Haws 
Jason Borntrager 
Tony Wierzbicki 
Michael Wilson 
Mark Windholz 
Jeffrey Finehirsh 
Robert Buono 
Stephen Szczepkowski 

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this filing, please do not 
hesitate to give me a call. 

Very truly yours, 

Of Counsel 

CWM/tlc 
Enclosures 

cc: John Hoy, Chief Regulatory Officer (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Ms. Deborah Swain (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Mr. Frank Seidman (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 

M:\l  ALTAMONTE\UTILmES JNCWnD-COIj"M(.155) M I D - C O W  2008 RATE CASEWSC Clerk OS (Response to 2nd Deticlencies).lcr.doc 



MID-COUNTY SERVICES, INC. 
DOCKET NO. 080250-SU 
DEFICIENCY RESPONSES, ITEM (2) (2ND SET DEFICIENCIES) 
MID-COUNTY B-12 TO GL TIE OUT FOR DEFICIENCY 2 (2ND SET DEFICIENCIES) 

Account Descriotion 

6150 

6155 

6105 
61 10 
61 15 

6120 
6125 
6130 
6135 
6140 
6145 
6160 

6165 

6150 

6155 

6105 
61 10 
6115 

6120 
6125 

Salaries -Operations Field 
B-12, page 2, line 2 

Salaries - Operations Ofice 
B-12, page 2, line 3 

Salaries - System Project 
Salaries - AcctglFinance 
Salaries - Admin 

Salaries - Officres/Stkhldr 
Salaries - HR 
Salaries - MIS 
Salaries - Leadership Ops 
Salaries -Regulatory 
Salaries - Customer Service 
Salaries - Chgd To Plt - WSC 

Capitalized Time Adjustment 
B-12, page 2, line 4 

Salaries - Operations Field 
B-12, page 3, line 2 

Salaries - Operations Office 
B-12, page 3, line 3 

Salaries - System Project 
Salaries - AcctglFinance 
Salaries - Admin 

Salaries - OficersIStkhldr 
Salaries - HR 

Per Revised B-12 Per GL (allocated Difference between 
Period Per Orieinal Filed B-12 Filed on 10/13/08 balances onlv) Original Filed B-12 and GL 

Mar-07 52,602 52,602 52,602 - NIA 
52,602 52,602 52,602 

Emlanation 

Mar47 3,690 3,690 3,690 - NIA 
3,690 3,690 3,690 

Mar47 722 722 722 - NIA 
Mar47 2,235 2,235 2,235 - NIA 
Mar47 683 683 683 - NIA 

$1,473 was booked as an additional allocation of executive 
salaries. However, this amount cannot be. traced back to the 

Mar47 1,972 1,972 3,445 1,473 allocatlon workpapers, and therefore is not included in B-12. 
Mar-07 82 1 82 1 821 - NIA 
Mar47 28 28 28 - NIA 
Mar47 768 768 768 - NIA 
Mar-07 1,799 1,799 1,799 - NIA 
Mar47 57 57 57 - NIA 
Mar47 - NIA 

$(356) was booked as an allocation of capitalized time. 
However, this amount cannot be. traced back to the allocation 

Mar-07 (356) (356) workpapers, and therefore is not included in B-12. 
9,085 9,085 10,202 1,117 

- NIA Jun-07 46,225 46,225 46,225 
46,225 46,225 46,225 

Jun-07 4,049 4,049 4,049 - NIA 
4,049 4,049 4,049 

Jun-07 895 895 895 
Jun-07 2,448 2,448 2,448 
Jun-07 464 464 464 

Jun-07 2,047 3,002 3,002 
Jun-07 874 874 874 

- NIA 
- NIA 
- NIA 

An additional allocation of $955 was made to capture amounts 
booked after the original allocation. A revised B-12 was 

955 submitted on 10/13/08. 
- N/A 

Page 1 Of 4 



MID-COUNTY SERVICES, INC. 
DOCKET NO. 080250-SU 
DEFICIENCY RESPONSES, ITEM (2) (2ND SET DEFICIENCIES) 
MID-COUNTY E12 TO GL TIE OUT FOR DEFICIENCY 2 (2ND SET DEFICIENCIES) 

6130 
6135 
6140 
6145 
6160 

6165 

Salaries - MIS Jun-07 
Salaries -Leadership Ops Jun-07 
Salaries - Regulatoly Jun-07 
Salaries - Customer Service Jun-07 
Salaries - Chgd To Plt - WSC Jun-07 

26 26 26 
467 467 467 

1,849 1,849 1,849 

- NIA 
- NIA 
- NIA 
- NIA 
- NIA 

$(893) was booked as an allocation of capitalized time. 
However, this amount cannot be traced back to the allocation 

Capitalized Time Adjustment Jun-07 (893) (893) workpapers, and therefore is not included in B-12. 
B-12, page 3, line 4 9,070 10,025 9,132 62 

Page 2 of 4 



MID-COUNTY SERVICES, INC. 
DOCKET NO. 080250-SU 
DEFICIENCY RESPONSES, ITEM (2) (2ND SET DEFICIENCIES) 
MID-COUNTY E12 T O  GL TIE OUT FOR DEFICIENCY 2 (2ND SET DEFICIENCIES) 

6150 

6155 

6105 
61 10 
61 15 

6120 
6125 
6130 
6135 
6140 
6145 
6160 
6165 

6150 

6155 

6105 
61 10 
61 15 
6120 
6125 
6130 

6135 
6140 

Salaries - Operations Field 
B-12, page 4, line 2 

Salaries - Operations Office 
B-12, page 4, line 3 

Salaries - System Project 
Salaries - Acctg/Finance 
Salaries - Admin 

Salaries - Oficers/Stkhldr 
Salaries - HR 
Salaries - MIS 
Salaries -Leadership Ops 
Salaries -Regulatory 
Salaries - Customer Service 
Salanes - Chgd To Plt - WSC 
Capitalized Time Adjustment 
B-12, page 4, line 4 

Salaries -Operations Field 
B-12, page 5, line 2 

Salaries - Operations Office 
B-12, page 5, line 3 

Salaries - System Project 
Salaries - Acctg/Finance 
Salaries - Admin 
Salaries - OfficersIStkhldr 
Salaries - HR 
Salaries -MIS 

Salaries - Leadership Ops 
Salaries - Regulatory 

Sep-07 46,865 46,865 46,865 - NIA 
46,865 46,865 46,865 

Sep-07 7,153 7,153 7,153 - NIA 
7,153 7,153 7,153 

Sep07 
Sep07 
Sep-07 

Sep-07 
Sep-07 
Sep-07 
Sep-07 
Sep-07 
Sep-07 
Sep-07 

1,517 
3,211 

841 

4,829 
1,536 

36 
1,374 
3,015 

1,517 
3,211 

84 1 

157 
1,536 

36 
1,374 
3,015 

1,517 
3,211 

841 

157 
1,536 

36 
1,374 
3,015 

- NIA 
- NIA 
- NIA 

An additional allocation of ($4,672) was made to capture 
amounts booked after the original allocation. A revised B-I2 

(4,672) was submitted on 10113108. 
- NIA 
- NIA 
- NIA 
- NIA 
- NIA 
- NIA 

Sep-07 - NIA 
16,359 11,687 11,687 (4,672) 

Dec-07 49,736 49,736 49,736 - NIA 
49,736 49,736 49,736 

An additional allocation of ($19) was made to capture amounts 
booked after the original allocation. A revised 8-12 was 

Dec-07 7,265 7,246 7,246 (19) submitted on 10113108. 
7,265 7,246 7,246 (19) 

Dec-07 
Dec-07 
Dec-07 
Dec-07 
Dec-07 
Dec-07 

Dec-07 
Dec-07 

1,885 
3,955 

874 
4,636 
1,556 

35 

1,366 
2,904 

1,885 
3,955 

874 
4,636 
1,556 

35 

1,373 
2,904 

1,885 
3,955 

874 
4,636 
1,556 

35 

1,373 
2,904 

7 

NIA 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA 
An additional allocation of $7 was made to capture amounts 
booked &r the original allocation. A revised B-12 was 
submitted on 10113108. 
NIA 

Page 3 Of 4 



MID-COUNTY SERVICES, INC. 
DOCKET NO. 080250-SU 
DEFICIENCY RESPONSES, ITEM (2) ( Z N D  SET DEFICIENCIES) 
MID-COUNTY B-12 TO GL TIE OUT FOR DEFICIENCY 2 (2ND SET DEFICIENCIES) 

6145 Salaries -Customer Service Dec-07 - N/A 
An additional allocation of $4,841 was made to capture 
amounts booked after the original allocation. A revised B-12 

An incorrect allocation was originally made in this account, 
and then reversed. The reversal was not captured in the 

6160 Salaries - Chgd To Plt - WSC Dec-07 4,841 4,841 4,841 was submitted on 10/13/08. 

6165 Capitalized Time Adjustment Dec-07 (4,476) 4,476 original B-12. A revised B-12 was submitted on 10/13/08. 
B-12, page 5,  line 4 12,735 22,059 22,059 9,324 

Page 4 of 4 



MID-COUNTY TEST YEAR EMPLOYEES 

MID-COUNTY SERVICES, INC. 
DOCKET NO. 080250-SU 
DEFICIENCY RESPONSES, ITEM No. 2 

“e 

Bonagura, John 
Buono, Robert 
Chard, Ronald 
Durham, Rick 
Finehirsh, Jeffiey 
Finehirsh, Jonathan 
Flynn, Patrick 
Franklin, Kennedy 
Gunther, Mathew 
Haws, Scotty 
Hoy, John 
Johns, Ralph 
Neal, William 
Szczepkowski, Stephen 
Wierzbicki, Anthony 
Wilson, Michael 
Worrell, David 

Position 

Business Manager 
Operator 
Cross Connection Specialist 
Regional Vice President 
Operator 
Part Time Operator 
Regional Director 
Field Technician 
Operator 
Compliance & Safety Manager 
Regional Vice President 
Part Time Operator 
Area Manager 
Lead Operator 
Project Manager 
Regional Manager 
Operator 

Certification Assigned Currently 
WW Treatment During TY Assigned 

C 
Certified backflow device tester 

A 
A 
B 

C 

Yes 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 



MID-COUNTY SERVICES, INC. 
DOCKET NO. 080250-SU 
DEFICIENCY RESPONSES (2ND SET DEFICIENCIES) 
SALARY ALLOCATION OF FIELD EMPLOYEES 

Employee Name 

Bonagura, John 
Bomtrager, Jason 
Buono, Robert 
Chard, Ronald 
Durham, Rick 
Finehirsh, Jeffrey 
Finehirsh, Jonathan 
Flynn, Patrick 
Franklin, Kennedy 
Gunther, Mathew 
Haws, Scotty 
Hoy, John 
Johns, Ralph 
Neal, William 
Szczepkowski, Stephen 
Weirzbicki, Tony 
Wilson, Michael 
Windholz, Mark 
Unknown 

Total Florida Salary Allocated Captime 
Salary to Mid-County Mid-County 

68,196 
29,281 
38,821 
2,28 1 

67,623 
37,773 
2,795 

122,678 
784 

40,840 
71,359 
40,688 
15,047 
56,987 
43,845 
69,527 
77,068 

3,087 

38,821 
1,130 
3,358 

16,131 
1,142 
5,588 

619 
40,840 

3,227 
2,009 

15,047 
1 1,842 
43,845 

4,084 
4,656 

188 
829 

625 

1,524 

31 
108 

2,171 
2,069 
3,116 

250 
352 

7 8 5,s 9 3 195,428 1 1,262 



MILUXN'NTY SERVICES, INC. 
M n a T  NO. OSMSO-SU 
DERCTENCY RBSPONSES (1ND SET DERCTENCTW) 
SALARY .&LLOUTION OF FIELD EMPLOYEES 

16.150 16.150 

1 
1 
3 
I 
5 
6 
7 
t 
9 
IO 
11 
11 
13 
I4 
I5 
16 
17 

I .WI 
240 
Po9 

2.21 I 
7.319 
1.806 
2.3 I J 
1.773 
a532 
J.JI2 
9,912 
8 , lU  
1.642 

16,103 
1.082 

114 
915 

2.883 
I167 

161 

188 
57 

118 
529 

1.752 
432 
554 
424 
606 
802 

1 3 7 2  
1.914 

393 
3,910 

498 
Z76 
I8 

690 
279 
39 

J o b  (JFB) 



211 
529 
6CP 
tL1 
IW 
20s'l 
ws 
I22 
11 
SZI 

SLO'Z 
lCS'2 
9LL'I 

SI 
22 
I2 
02 
61 

El 
PI 
SI 

C2 
22 
I2 
02 
61 



. . . . . . .-. . . .. . 
Docar No. f f l I W s U  
DEFICIENCY RESPONSES QND SET DEFICIENCIES1 
SALARY .ALLOUTION OFFIELD EMPLOYEES 

I 
I 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
I1 
I1 
I3 
I 4  
15 
I 6  
I7 
I O  
I f  
20 
21 
22 
23 

1 W8 I W A  I" l i l V l C l 3  303 
m 7  03l*%lmr?ilUleZ3 52 
891 1 32% bnr 3 h  l3 2u 

1,189 3 7.4% lur 4 i b c  n 549 
7.269 inn% I_ 5nvlcn 1.813 
1.779 2 64% Lux 6 h s U  446 
2,113 I 43% I_ 7 h  n 580 
1,779 2 64% iorwhn 446 
1,516 3 74% 9 h n  613 
3,355 4 97% Lux IOih< 23 MI 
9,734 1442%linrl l i luvl3  2.441 
8.029 1 1 8 m ~ u x i m ~ ~ n  1013 

414 1.650 
16.118 2434.hIinclULux11 4.119 
2.o8i 3 08% I,_ I ~ W  13 522 
1,043 I 55% I,"? 161he 21 261 

La63 4 24% br luluv l3 718 
1,180 1.75% br 19ilulc z1 1% 

161 0 24% hoc 2 O h e  n 40 
194 0 44% br.+ l l h e  n 74 
213 0 42% h l Y h c  23 71 

16.927 

2 44% Lux I I ~ e  21 

7.441 0 16% I_ 1 7 t h  2.3 60 

- 67,504 inow% 
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LLIUCVUNITY SERYICES INC. 
DOCKET NO.OMlSOSU 
DEFKlENCY QESPONSES(lNDSET DERCIBNCIES) 
SALARY .ALLOCATION OF FIELD EMPLOYEES 

I 
1 
I 
4 
I 
6 
7 
8 
9 

16 
I6 
I 7  

1 
1 
3 
I , 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
I1 
12 
I1 
I 4  
15 
I 6  
I 7  
18 
19 
IO 
11 
11 
13 

0 WI I_ Yllns 23 
901 B05.A Imc3flmcl3 1.247 

1.13 7095% ivr4flvvn 5.481 

0 W% Ivr mvv 13 
941 B . O 3 % l u . l f l u r l 3  2.7111 
1.x3 70 97% Iw 4flw W 6.641 

Jason Bomrager (JXB) 



95019 
SL CPO'I 
IL C6 
IZYIIr 
os L8l 
SL896'1 
os zwc 

- r5"m a 



MIDCOUNTY SERVICES INC. 
DKXET NO. MO254.W 
DEFlCTENCYRESPONSESt?,NDSET DEFICIENCIES) 
SALARY .4LLOUTlON OFRELD EMPLOYEES 

1 
2 
1 
J 
5 
6 
1 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
I J  
IS 
I 6  
I 7  
I1 
I9 
10 
7.1 

1.152 

. 38.121 18.821 . 1.181 . 10.811 10.811 - 10.781 10.185 

8.811 
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LIIDE0I"TY SERVICES, INC. 
DOCKET NO. aSU15MII 
DERClENCY RESPONSES (1ND SET DEFICIENCIFS) 
SALARY ALIDCATION OF RELD EMPLOYEES 

1 
1 
3 

6 
7 
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MIID-CDIJNTY SERVICES. INC. 
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IDDCOUNNTY SERVICS$ INC. 
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%UlUWI'NTY SERVICES, INC. 
DOCKET NO. OIMWU 
DEnaENCY nes"SFS(2NDspT DEnClENCleSl 
SALARY .ALLOCATION OF FIELD EMPLOYEES 
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IUDCOIVTY SERVICeS, INC. 
D O n a T  NO. OSGlS&%U 
DERClENCY RFSPONSES (1ND SET DEFICIENCIES 
SALARYALLOUTION OPFIELD EMPLOYEES 
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h u n a x m T Y  SERYICES, INC. 
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SALARY .4LLOCIIlONOF FIELD EMPLOYEES 
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LIIDCDI'NTY SERVICES, INC. 
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BllMOlATY SERYICES INC. 

DEFlCIENCT RESMNSES (ZND SET DEFIClENClESl 
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DOCYET NO. aaaimw 
DERLlENCll RESPONSES (ZND SET DERCIENClBS) 
SALARY 4LLOC4IION OFFlELDEMsLOYEES 

Lbds ED1.**nN.rr 

Szm+k* S+m 
1 
1 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
11 
13 
I 4  
I 5  
16 
17 
18 
I9 
10 
21 

3.355 



hUDCOl'NTY SER\ ICaS INC. 
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